Printed by Kay Flynn 1/08/98 3:31pm

S e .__--..-____-..-...---

From: Kimberley Pena

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: fwc: 9T1322-TI

- T o o e o o o s | JOB/98m=]; lﬂpm--
CC: Linda Williams, Tommy Williama

requesting that the part of the docket
title that reads, "and transfer of
Interexchange Telecommunications
Certificate No. 3559 from PROCOM to CRG,"
be removed from the title. The Order will
reflect the new title. Thanks!

Fud=by:=Kay=Flynnm=== - -
Fwd to: Kimberley Pena
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